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TO: Municipal Clerk

FROM: MS Republican Party

DATE: January 31, 2018

PAGES: 2

RE: Filings per Miss. Code Ann, Section 23-15-807 (a)

Please see the attached record covering, annual reporting for 2017
municipal elections due by 5:00 pm on Jan. 31, 2018,

For questions please contact us-at 601-948-5191.
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Neme: Mississippi Republican Party - ST e v ELI
Phone: 601-948-5191
S 123539 0+ S 7583 - $__1a0

Temized Disburséments o

Fisll ame Alliance Business Service

Mailing Addréss 125 East South Street

City, Stath, Zig Jackson, MS 39201

Purpase.of Disbursement Postcard Mailing - Jackson Muriicipal (Ashby Foote)

Date (Mo; Day, Year) 6f18/17
Amount of each Dishursement this period. 81532

Full Name Frontier Strategies.

Maifing Address. PO Box'13292

City, State, 2ip Jackson, M5 39236

Purpose of Disbursérient GOTV Mailpiece Production
Date (Mo, Day, Yéar) 6/18/17

Amount of each Disbursenient this period 75.83

Full Namie USPS

Purpose of Dishursement. Pq;taga-
Date (Mo, Day, Year} 5 /25;17
Amount of each Disbursement this parfod 419.87

that | have) xam Inedthis reporg and to the best of my knowledge gh,d helipf it Is true, accurate and complete.
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